
We'll update the company name in the docket title and on the parties list based on the name change order issued 
8/27/02. 

Thanks, Adrienne. 

-----0 rig inal Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Sunday, October 06, 2002 3:t7 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Adrienne Vining 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 020384 

Kay, I do not know whether Adrienne e-mailed you or not. Anyway, I'm forwarding this to you. 

Thanks! 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Adrienne Vining 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 4:08 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 020384 

I just found out that the official name of the utility for this docket is now Peoples Gas System, not Tampa Electric 
Company d/b/a Peoples Gas System--can you change the title of the docket? I wasn't sure if you are in charge of this, 
but I figured i would ask. Thanks. 

Adrienne E. Vining 
Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 
850.41 3.61 83 
850.413.61 84 FAX 
avi n ing @psc.state .fl .us 
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